

CHAPTER 452

(Senate Bill 146)

AN ACT to repeal and re-enact, with amendments, Section 122 of Article 11 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland (1930 Edition), title "Frederick County", sub-title "Fire Companies", as said section was amended by Chapter 22 of the Acts of 1955 revising the schedule of payments to be made by the County Commissioners of Frederick County to fire companies therein.

SECTION 1. *Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Maryland,* That Section 122 of Article 11 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland (1930 Edition), title "Frederick County", sub-title "Fire Companies", as said section was amended by Chapter 22 of the Acts of 1955, be and it is hereby repealed and re-enacted, with amendments, to read as follows:

122. The County Commissioners of Frederick County are authorized and directed to levy on the assessable property of Frederick County for the year ~~1955~~ 1957 and annually thereafter the sum of ~~[\$19,100] (~~\$26,600~~)~~ \$29,000 to be paid on or before the first day of July, ~~1955~~ 1957 and annually thereafter on or before the first day of January in each and every year; ~~[\$500]~~ \$1,000 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Independent Hose Company of Frederick, ~~[\$500]~~ \$1,000 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Junior Steam Fire Engine Company of Frederick, ~~[\$500]~~ \$1,000 of said sum to the Treasurer of the United Steam Fire Engine Company of Frederick, ~~[\$1,650]~~ \$2,150 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Brunswick Volunteer Fire Company of Brunswick, ~~[\$1,650]~~ \$2,150 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Vigilant Hose Company of Emmitsburg, ~~[\$1,550]~~ \$2,050 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Guardian Hose Company of Thurmont, ~~[\$1,550]~~ \$2,050 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Middletown Volunteer Fire Company, ~~[\$1,550]~~ \$2,050 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Walkersville Volunteer Fire Company, ~~\$300~~ \$500 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Mt. Airy Fire Company, ~~[\$1,350]~~ \$1,850 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Braddock Heights Volunteer Fire Company of Braddock Heights, ~~[\$1,300]~~ \$1,800 of said sum to the Treasurer of the New Midway Fire Company of New Midway, ~~[\$1,550]~~ \$2,050 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Myersville Volunteer Fire Company of Myersville, ~~\$300~~ \$500 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Blue Ridge Summit Fire Company, ~~\$300~~ \$500 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Hyattstown Volunteer Fire Company, ~~[\$1,350]~~ \$1,850 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Rocky Ridge Volunteer Fire Company of Rocky Ridge, ~~[\$1,350]~~ \$1,850 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Carroll Manor Volunteer Fire Company of Carroll Manor and ~~[\$1,350]~~ \$1,850 of said sum to the Treasurer of the New Market Volunteer Fire Company of New Market AND \$1,800 OF SAID SUM TO THE TREASURER OF THE WOODSBORO VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANY and ~~[\$500]~~ \$1,000 of said sum to the Treasurer of the Citizens Truck Company of Frederick, the said

EXPLANATION: *Italics indicate new matter added to existing law.*

[Brackets] indicate matter stricken from existing law.

CAPITALS indicate amendments to bill.

Strike out indicates matter stricken out of bill.